
From: Henderson, Alex (Sydney)
To: Kate Bimson
Subject: PLC Grey House FEBQ FRNSW Submission
Date: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 5:45:47 PM

CAUTION This email originated outside the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Kate,
 
I am writing to you to inform you that FRNSW has elected not to comment on the FEBQ submitted to
them for the Grey House Precinct,
meaning we can proceed without further input from the Fire Brigade.
 
Regards,
 
Alex Henderson
Graduate Fire Engineer

Alex.Henderson@stantec.com
 

Stantec Australia Pty Ltd
Level 6, Building B, 207 Pacific Hwy
St Leonards
New South Wales 2065
 

 
5th most sustainable corporation in the world, 1st in North America: Proud to be named
a Corporate Knights world sustainability leader.
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
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